IN THE SUPREME COURT OF NEVADA

EDGEWORTH FAMILY TRUST; AND AMERICAN GRATING, LLC,

Appellants,

VS.

DANIEL S. SIMON; THE LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL S. SIMON,

Respondents,

Electronically Filed Jan 27 2022 05:36 p.m. Elizabeth A. Brown Supreme Court Coleik of \$256eme Court Consolidated with 83260

Dist. Ct. Case No. A-18-767242-C Consolidated with A-16-738444-C

EDGEWORTH APPELLANTS' OPENING BRIEF

Steve Morris, Bar No. 1543 Rosa Solis-Rainey, Bar No. 7921 MORRIS LAW GROUP 801 South Rancho Dr., Ste. B4 Las Vegas, NV 89106 Phone: 702-474-9400

Fax: 702-474-9422

sm@morrislawgroup.com
rsr@morrislawgroup.com

RULE 26.1 DISCLOSURE

I. JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

Appellants timely appealed from the June 18, 2021 order of the district court denying their motion, styled "Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for Reconsideration of April 19, 2021 Third-Amended Decision" that refused to comply with the mandate of this Court expressed in its Order of December 30, 2020 (Remittitur Issued April 13, 2021) in Case Nos. 77678/78176, (AA0879 – 85)¹ and the underlying April 19, 2021 order. AA0564-88.

_

¹ This June 18, 2021 Third Amended Decision and Order of the district court could be potentially confusing because of the district court's issuance of orders prior to remittitur when it did not have jurisdiction. AA0879 - 85; see Buffington v. State, 110 Nev. 124, 126, 868 P.2d 643, 644 (1994); Nev. Rev. Stat. 177.155; Nev. Rev. Stat. 177.305. For example, the court's April 19, 2021 order (AA0564 -88), pertinent to this appeal, merely republished a void order on attorney fees that had been issued sua sponte without jurisdiction and without consideration of this Court's mandate to reconsider the award of attorney fees to Respondent Simon under the Brunzell v. Golden Gate Nat. Bank, 85 Nev. 345, 350, 455 P.2d 31, 33 (1969) factors. Because these earlier orders were void for lack of jurisdiction, the Edgeworths' effort to present that *Brunzell* issue on remand to the district court, as this Court directed, was styled "Motion for Reconsideration of Third Amended Decision and Order on Motion to Adjudicate Lien." That motion was the Edgeworths' first effort to bring to the district court's attention that she had not responded in her April 19, 2021 order to this Court's Brunzell mandate, which she also declined to do in her order of June 18, 2021 (AA0879 – 85), denying the Edgeworths' motion for reconsideration. As recognized by this Court's Order in this appeal dated December 13, 2021, at page 4, note 1, although the motion was imprudently captioned, this appeal challenges the district court's order adjudicating Simon's attorney lien on remand, without consideration of this Court's December order and remand, which

Appellants' notice of appeal was timely filed on July 17, 2021, AA0887 - 89) pursuant to the direct appeal provisions of Nev. R. App. P. 3A(b)(1). Therefore, this Court has appellate jurisdiction over all issues presented in this appeal.

II. ROUTING STATEMENT

The Nevada Supreme Court has jurisdiction over this appeal pursuant to Nev. R. App. P. 17(a)(12). The appeal arises out of the district court's failure, on remand, to adhere to this Court's mandate in Case Nos. 77678 and 78176. *Edgeworth Family Trust v. Simon*, 477 P.3d 1129 (Table) (unpublished) (Nev. 2020).

III. ISSUE PRESENTED

A. Did the district court err by wholly ignoring this Court's express mandate regarding the evidentiary basis under *Brunzell* to justify the quantum meruit award to respondent Simon for post-discharge services?

IV. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Daniel Simon represented the Edgeworth Appellants in a property damage case in 2016 and 2017 (referred to herein as "Viking" action) until "the Edgeworths constructively discharged him on November 29, 2017." Simon continued to work, however, for a brief time after his discharge.

is an appealable determination. *See Gumm v. Mainor*, 118 Nev. 912, 919, 59 P.3d 1220, 1225 (2002).

Prior to his discharge, Simon had billed the Edgeworths at the rate of \$550 per hour in four invoices from inception of his representation to September 29, 2017, for a total of \$367,606, which they paid along with almost \$115,000 in invoiced costs.

The terms to settle the Viking case were agreed to on November 15, 2017, and the Edgeworths asked Simon to provide any unpaid invoices for his services and costs. Rather than do that, he summoned the Edgeworths to his office to discuss a retainer agreement he had just prepared to give himself \$1.5 million beyond what they had already paid him for his services. AA0113 – 20. The Edgeworths refused to pay and retained the firm of Vannah & Vannah on November 29, 2017, to represent them. Simon then filed an attorney lien.

The district court adjudicated Simon's lien in 2018 and awarded him approximately \$285,000 for services rendered from September 19 to November 29, 2017, at his implied-contract rate of \$550 per hour and \$275 per hour for his associates. The district court also awarded Simon \$200,000 in quantum meruit for service he rendered for a short time after his discharge on November 29, 2017. An appeal by the Edgeworths followed.

On December 30, 2020, this Court decided the appeal and "vacat[ed] the district court's grant of \$200,000 in quantum meruit for post-discharge work and remand[ed] for the district court to make findings regarding the basis of its award." *Edgeworth Family Trust*, 477 P. 3d 1129 at *2 (2020). The Court said "it is unclear whether the \$200,000 [in quantum

meruit] is a reasonable amount to award for the work done after the constructive discharge." *Id.* The Court pointed out that the disputed award was based on findings "referencing work performed before the constructive discharge, for which Simon had already been compensated under the terms of the implied contract, [and] cannot form the basis of quantum meruit award." *Id.*

In her post-remand order of April 19, 2021 (reconsideration denied on June 18, 2021), the district court merely reiterated the findings that supported the award for services Simon performed *before* he was constructively discharged as the basis for the \$200,000 quantum meruit award for his *post*-discharge work. AA0581 – 85.

V. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. SUMMARY OF THE FACTS IN THE UNDERLYING APPEAL

The extensive facts underlying this and prior appeals are part of this Court's records. Nev. Sup. Ct. Case Nos. 77176, 77678, and 79821. They are only briefly summarized here.

Attorney Daniel S. Simon represented the Edgeworth Family Trust and American Grating, LLC (collectively referred to as the "Edgeworths") in a property damage action caused by a defective product (referred to as the "Viking" action). AA0549 – 50. This appeal, like the proceedings referenced in Nev. Sup. Ct. Case Nos. 77176, 77678, and 79821,

arise from attorney lien adjudication proceedings initiated by respondent Simon that followed settlement of that action.

In the prior appeals, this Court affirmed the district court's attorney lien adjudication and its finding that Simon was constructively discharged by the Edgeworths on November 29, 2017. *Edgeworth Family Trust*, 477 P.3d 1129 at *2. The Court remanded to the district court for it to explain, consistent with *Brunzell*, the basis for awarding Simon \$200,000 in quantum meruit for services rendered *post* discharge. *Id*. The Court pointed out that in arriving at \$200,000, the district court could not consider work done by Simon pre-discharge to arrive at the value of his post-discharge services. *Id*. With respect to the \$55,000 awarded for fees and costs under Nev. Rev. Stat. 18.010(2)(b) for unrelated motion practice, the Court directed the district court to demonstrate that it had considered the *Brunzell* factors in reaching its award of \$50,000 for fees incurred to dismiss the Edgeworths' conversion claim against Simon (*id*. at *4), which the court did and is not challenged in this appeal.² AA0844 - 47.

The district court ignored, however, the mandate with regard to the \$200,000 awarded for Simon's post-discharge work. Her April 19, 2021 amended order awarding the same \$200,000 in quantum meruit without providing **any** explanation of its basis or its reasonableness under *Brunzell* as this Court expressly directed the district court to do. AA0581 – 85. In fact,

² The district court also remitted the \$5,000 awarded in costs to \$2,520, the actual amount of costs incurred. 5/24/21 Order. AA0847.

the district court's *Brunzell* analysis in its April 19, 2021 order is *identical* to the order that was the subject of the prior appeal and rejected by this Court. AA0017 – 21. It is based on "work performed before [Simon's] constructive discharge, for which Simon had already been compensated under the terms of the implied contract, [which] cannot form the basis of a quantum meruit award." *Edgeworth Family Trust*, 477 P.3d 1129, at *2; *compare* AA0017 – 21 (*Brunzell* analysis in 11/19/18 order) *with* AA0581 – 85 (*Brunzell* analysis in 4/19/21 order, incorporated into the June 18, 2021 order denying reconsideration).

This appeal challenges the district court's failure to follow the Court's mandate and, particularly, its consideration of Simon's fully compensated pre-discharge services in determining the reasonable value of his very limited post-discharge services.

VI. SUMMARY OF ARGUMENT

District Judge Tierra Jones erred in refusing to follow this Court's mandate to explain the reasonableness under *Brunzell* of the \$200,000 quantum meruit award to Simon for post-discharge services he provided to the Edgeworths. The district court's entire *Brunzell* analysis on remand focused entirely on pre-discharge work – in fact, the 2021 analysis post-remand is identical to the district court's 2018 analysis that this Court rejected. AA0581 – 85. In her post-remand order of April 19, 2021, the district court tacked on one paragraph to her rejected order, apparently in an

attempt to respond to the Court's mandate regarding the reasonableness of the quantum meruit award under *Brunzell*. AA0585. However, the explanation provided referenced the *pre*-discharge analysis. Thus the record before the court confirms that the \$200,000 awarded for *post*-discharge services is *not* reasonable under *Brunzell*.

VII. STANDARD OF REVIEW

This Court has previously and unequivocally held that "[w]hether the district court has complied with our mandate on remand is a question of law that we review de novo." *State Eng'r v. Eureka County,* 133 Nev. 557, 559, 402 P.3d 1249, 1251 (2017) (*citing Wheeler Springs Plaza, LLC v. Beemon,* 119 Nev. 260, 263, 71 P.3d 1258, 1260 (2003)). This Court's decision in the prior appeal that pre-termination services could not, under *Brunzell,* support the district court's quantum meruit award for post-termination services is now the law of the case, which the district court did not follow on remand. *Id.* (*citing LoBue v. State ex rel. Dep't of Highways,* 92 Nev. 529, 532, 554 P.2d 258, 260 (1976)). Because the district court clearly erred in entering an order that does not comply with this Court's mandate, the order should be reversed. *Id.*

VIII. ARGUMENT

A. THE DISTRICT COURT SHOULD HAVE CONSIDERED ONLY SIMON'S POST-DISCHARGE WORK, WHICH SIMON HIMSELF PROVIDED TO THE COURT, IN DETERMINING A REASONABLE FEE FOR THAT WORK.

The district court was bound to follow this Court's December 30, 2020 Order on remand. *LoBue*, 92 Nev. at 532, 554 P.2d at 260. The district court failed to do so, thus giving rise to this second appeal. In its December 30 Order, the Court specifically held that "[w]hile the district court stated that it was applying the *Brunzell* factors for work performed only after the constructive discharge, *much of its analysis focused on Simon's work throughout the litigation.*" *Edgeworth Family Trust*, 477 P.3d 1129 at *2 (emphasis added). That defect remains.

In its Order remanding this issue, the Court said: "referencing work performed before the constructive discharge, for which Simon had already been compensated under the terms of the implied contract, cannot form the basis of a quantum meruit award." *Id.* Yet the district court did just that. Its order on remand is identical to the order that was appealed in 2018, save for one paragraph tacked on at the end:³

In determining this amount of a reasonable fee, the Court must consider the work that the Law Office continued to provide on the Edgeworth's case, even after the constructive discharge. The record is clear that the Edgeworths were ready to sign and

³ The district court also added eight non-substantive paragraphs that merely set out the appellate history. AA0569 - 70, ¶¶26 − 33; *compare with* AA0006 (Findings of Fact end at ¶26).

settle the Lange claim for \$25,000 but Simon kept working on the case and making changes to the settlement agreement. This resulted in the Edgeworth's recovering an additional \$75,000 from Lange plumbing. Further, the Law Office of Daniel Simon continued to work on the Viking settlement until it was finalized in December of 2017, and the checks were issued on December 18, 2017. Mr. Simon continued to personally work with Mr. Vannah to attempt to get the checks endorsed by the Edgeworths, and this lasted into the 2018 year. The record is clear that the efforts exerted by the Law Office of Daniel Simon and Mr. Simon himself were continuing, even after the constructive discharge. In considering the reasonable value of these services, under quantum meruit, the Court is considering the previous \$550 per hour fee from the implied fee agreement, the Brunzell factors, and additional work performed after the constructive discharge.

AA0585 (emphasis added). Although the district court again justified the award by stating that it considered the *Brunzell* factors, the *Brunzell* analysis in the post-remand order is identical to the one this Court rejected in the prior appeal for its reliance on pre-discharge services, and that contradicts the law of this case. *See Stacy v. Colvin*, 825 F.3d 563, 568 (9th Cir. 2016) ("district court commits error if subsequent order contradicts the appellate court's directions.").

The district court also ignored the guidance this Court offered. Specifically, the Court pointed out that "[a]lthough there is evidence in the record that Simon . . . performed work after the constructive discharge, the district court did not explain how it used that evidence to calculate its award." *Edgeworth Family Trust*, 477 P.3d 1129 at *2. On remand, the district court still did not use this evidence to explain how the work performed *after* the constructive discharge was used to calculate the same \$200,000 award that the district court previously entered. *See* AA0581 – 85. A review of that evidence demonstrates that even if all of the post-

discharge work detailed by Simon is credited and the implied contract rate is considered as the district court said, the reasonable value of that work is no more than \$34,000, as the Edgeworths pointed out to an unreceptive district court. *See* AA0680 – 84; AA0686 – 88; AA0689 – 94. Specifically, the record demonstrates that Simon claims to have expended a total of 71.10 hours (51.85 for Simon and 19.25 for his associate) for post-discharge work. AA0694; *see also* AA0680 – 84; AA0686 – 88. These hours, if reasonable, times the rates in the implied contact justify fees of \$33,811.25. AA0694. The \$200,000 award reiterated by the district court is *more than six times that amount* and values the 71.10 hours at more than \$2,800 per hour.⁴ AA0602. This amount is facially unreasonable; nothing in the district court's *Brunzell* analysis in its April 19, 2021 order explains otherwise.

Much of Simon's post-discharge work was administrative in nature, which did not require special skills to perform. AA0680 – 84; AA0686 – 88; AA0689 – 94. His post-discharge work can be summarized as follows:

SUMMARY OF POST-DISCHARGE WORK BILLED BY SIMON LAW				
Administrative tasks re Lange Settlement (co-defendant	21.55			
in Viking action)				
Administrative tasks re Viking Settlement, including				
one hearing				
Preparation of Attorney Lien				
Opening Bank Account & Depositing Settlement Checks				
Undetermined - not sufficient description	10.80			

See AA0694.

10

⁴ \$200,000 / 71.10 = \$2,812.94.

Over seven hours to open a single two-signature bank account at a local bank is not reasonable (AA0692 green entries); nor is charging nearly five hours to the client for preparing a short perfunctory attorney's lien. AA0693 – 94 (pink entries). And though Simon claims to have worked on the Viking settlement for over 26 hours and the Lange settlement for over 21 hours, the partial file he provided does not have any substantive correspondence or email on these subjects, calling into question whether this work was actually performed.⁵

The district court's own findings demonstrate that the post-discharge services Simon provided with respect to the Viking settlement were limited at best because the settlement was signed on December 1, 2017, two days after the court found Simon had been discharged. *See* AA0009:27 – AA0010:1 ("the [previously] negotiated terms [of the Viking settlement] were put into a final release signed by the Edgeworths and Mr. Vannah's office on December 1, 2017"); at AA0010:2-4 ("Mr. Simon's name is not contained in the release; Mr. Vannah's firm is expressly identified as the firm that solely advised the clients about the settlement."); at AA0010:14-16 ("Simon was not present at the signing of these settlement documents and never explained any of the terms to the Edgeworths").

Simon's own testimony and documents demonstrate that the post-discharge work was minimal at best. His unequivocal testimony before

⁵ Simon's refusal to turn over the Edgeworths complete client file will be separately addressed by way of a writ petition.

the district court was that all of the settlement negotiations were complete before the discharge date found by the court. AA0655 (testifying terms of settlement were "hammered out" . . . "before he was fired"); AA0653-54 (placing the date of these negotiations at 11/27/17). Simon emailed the "proposed" Viking settlement agreement to the Edgeworths at 8:39 a.m. on November 30, 2022 (AA0627), approximately an hour before he learned the Edgeworths had retained Vannah to assist them with finalizing the settlement. AA0624 - 25. Simon emailed the "final" draft of the settlement agreement at 5:31 p.m. that same day. AA0635. The Viking settlement was signed the next day. AA0009:27 – AA0010:1 And although his November 30th email said he spent "substantial time" negotiating terms in the few hours between his conversation with a Vannah attorney and his 5:31 p.m. email, those efforts are not credible given repeated and un-contradicted testimony to the district court that all negotiations were complete by November 27, 2017. AA0655. The "superbill" Simon submitted to the court (AA0680 – 84 and AA0686 – 88) includes time he claims he and his firm spent on negotiations he clearly testified had been completed days previously. AA0655. But even if this questionable work is considered, it is included in the 71.10 post-discharge hours Simon claims to have worked and thus does not change the fact he is not entitled to more than \$34,000 for that work. See AA680 - 81; AA00686; AA0690.

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