#### IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

EDGEWORTH FAMILY TRUST; AND AMERICAN GRATING, LLC

Petitioners,

VS.

DANIEL S. SIMON; AND THE LAW OFFICE OF DANIEL S. SIMON, A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION,

Respondents.

Supreme Court Case No 83758d
Consolidated with 8236022 02:03 p.m.
Elizabeth A. Brown
Clerk of Supreme Court
(District Court A-18-767242-C
Consolidated with
A-16-738444-C)

###

TOTAL DUE >>>	668.35
	AFTER 11/8/2017 PAY \$	735.19
There is never a charge for word index pages at Gasis Reporting Services, which can save you and your cli	lients up to 27% compared to	
other firms charging per page for word indexes.		
All/invoices due upon réceipt. Past due invoices acque interest at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is i	Tiel Conflorent lines dientes	
insurance carner reimbursement. Thank you for your business.	the containgent appoint dietit of	
1 1/2/1/1		
P (10/12/17/85)		
1 No at 1/21		
UCH U		
Tay 10: 26 2402045		لسننسا

Tax ID: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax:702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Invoice No. : 29661 Invoice Date : 10/9/2017 Total Due : \$668,35 AFTER 11/8/2017 PAY \$735.19

Remit To: Oasis Reporting Services, LLC 400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101

Job No. : 24035 BU ID : 1-MAIN Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name

: Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, LLC., et al.



Daniel S. Simon Law Offices of Daniel Simon 810 S. Casino Center Blvd. Las Vegas, NV 89101

# INVOICE

Invoice No.	Invoice Date	Job No.
635406	9/27/2017	606969
Job Date Case No.		
9/7/2017	A-16-738444-C	
	Case Name	V SAMELLE CONTROL OF THE CONTROL OF
Edgeworth Family	Trust vs. Lange Plumbir	ng, LLC
4 W	Payment Terms	
Due upon receipt		

ORIGINAL AND 1 CERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT OF:		101-04-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0
Robert Carnahan, P.E.		2,924.90
Exhibits - Onsite copies - B/W	51.00	4176 1. 30
LITIGATION SUPPORT OF:		
Robert Carnahan, P.E VIDEO		1,440.00
	TOTAL DUE >>>	\$4,364.90
Thank you for choosing Sousa Court Reporters + Trial Solutions! Please send pays be a 10% finance charge per month on late invoices,	ment within 30 days of receiving this	
***INSURANCE CARRIERS: Our involces are for court reporter staffing, transcripti either insurance review or WCAB coding, and should be paid directly in-house by t	on and production costs. These cos he billed insurance carrier.	ts are not subject to

Celebrating Over 30 Years of Service: Court Reporting - Trial Presentation - Videoconferencing Complimentary Locations - Nationwide Networking - 24-7 Customer Service

pd. 10/3/17 0k#23/60

Tax ID: 33-0322104

Fax:702-364-1655 Phone: 702-364-1650

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Daniel S. Simon

Law Offices of Daniel Simon 810 S. Casino Center Blvd. Las Vegas, NV 89101

Remit To: M&C Corporation (Sousa Court Reporters)

736 Fourth St. Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 Job No. : 606969 **BU ID** :1-HB Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name : Edgeworth Family Trust vs. Lange Plumbing,

LLČ

Invoice No.: 635406

Invoice Date :9/27/2017

Total Due : \$ 4,364.90

PAYMENT WI	TH CREDIT CARD	
Cardholder's Na	me:	
Card Number:		
Exp. Date:	Phon	e#:
Billing Address:		
Zip:	Card Security Co	ode:
Amount to Char	ge:	The second secon
Cardholder's Sig	nature:	
Email:		

# INVOICE



400 South Seventh Street. Sulle 400, Box 7 Las Vegas, NV 89101

Tel. (702) 476-4500 Info@oaslsreporting.com www.oasisreporting.com

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Involce No.	Invoice Date	Job No.
29665	10/9/2017	24171
Job Date	Case	No.
9/28/2017	A-16-738444-C	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Case Name	
Edgeworth Family Tru al.	st, et al. v. Lange Plumbing,	L.L.C., et
	Payment Terms	
Net 21		

I CERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT OF:		
Colin A. Kendrick	58:00: Pages	rob ro
Extinct:	64.00 Pages	188.50
E-Bundle With Certified Copy	otion Pages	35.20
		50.00
Condensed Transcript With Certified Copy		35,00
	TOTAL DUE >>>	\$308:70
	AFTER 11/8/2017 PAY	\$339.57
There is never a charge for word index pages at Oasis Reporting Services, which can save you and your cli	ents up to 270% compared to	
other firms charging per page for word indexes	crita up to 27 va compared to	
	[편집] 열래 그 모든 시작합성	
All-invoices due upon receipt. Past-due invoices accrue interest at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is i	not contingent upon dient or	
insurance carrier reimbursement. Thank you for your business.		
	기상되었어 한밤 시간하다 살았다	
	눌러 그 하는 하다는 모양하다.	
CAN CONTROL OF THE CO		
$\sim$		
32184		
10/12/17 0xx 13/84		

Tax 1D: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax: 702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Involce No. : 29665

Invoice Date : 10/9/2017
Total Due : \$308.70

AFTER 11/8/2017 PAY \$339.57

Remit To: Oasis Reporting Services, LLC

400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101 Job No. : 24171 BU ID : 1-MAIN

Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name : Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, L.L.C., et al.

# OASIS REPORTING SERVICES

400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas, NV 89101 Tel. (702) 476-4500 info@oasisreporting.com www.oasisreporting.com

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

### INVOICE

Invoice No.	Involce Date	Job No.	
29626	10/5/2017	23322	
Job Date Case No.			
9/21/2017			
	Case Name		
Edgeworth Family Trust al.	, et al. v. Lange Plumbin	j, L.L.C., et	
Payment Terms			
Net 21			

· ·			
1 CERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT	OF:		
Mark C. Giberti			322.00 Pages 1,046.50
Exhibit			147.00 Pages 80.85
E-Bundle With Certified			50.00
Condensed Transcript V	With Certified Copy		35.00
Color Coples			7.00 Pages 14.00
Local Delivery			20.00
			TOTAL DUE >>> :\$1,246;35
			AFTER 11/4/2017 PAY \$1,370.99
There is never a charge for word inde	X pages at Oasis Reporting Service	es which can save vou and vour	clients to to 270/ economist to

There is hever a charge for word index pages at Oasis Reporting Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to other firms charging per page for word indexes.

All invoices due upon receipt. Past-due invoices accrue intérest at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or insurance carrier reimbursement. Thank you for your business.

Tax ID: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax:702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Invoice No. : 29626

Invoice Date : 10/5/2017

Total Due : \$1,246,35

AFTER 11/4/2017 PAY \$1,370.99

Remit To: Oasis Reporting Services, LLC 400 South Seventh Street

Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101 Job No. : 23322
BU ID : 1-MAIN
Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name : Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, L.L.C., et al.

## INVOICE



400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas, NV 89101 Tel. (702) 476-4500 info@oasisreporting.com www.oasisreporting.com

Danlel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Invoice No.	Involce Date	Job No.
29766	10/13/2017	23999
Job Date	Case	Nő.
9/29/2017	A-16-738444-C	
	Case Name	libare carillate
Edgeworth Family Trust	, et al. v. Lange Plumbing	, L.L.C., et
	Payment Terms	

10/21/4 Net 1 CERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT OF: Brian J. Edgeworth 301.00 Pages 978.25 Exhibit 54.00 Pages 29.70 Color Copies 31.00 Pages 62.00 E-Bundle With Certified Copy 50.00 Condensed Transcript With Certified Copy 35:00 Statutory Administration of Transcript Subsequent to Publication 25.00 Rough-Draft ASCII 8.00 Pages 15.60 Local Delivery 20.00 TOTAL DUE >>> \$1,215.55 AFTER 11/12/2017 PAY \$1,337.11 There is never a charge for word index pages at Oasis Reporting Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to other firms charging per page for word indexes.

All Invoices due upon receipt. Past-due invoices accrue interest at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or insurance carrier reimbursement. Thank you for your business.

Tax ID: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax:702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Invoice No. : 29766
Invoice Date : 10/13/2017
Total Due : \$1,215.55

AFTER 11/12/2017 PAY \$1,337.11

Remit To:

Oasls Reporting Services, LLC 400 South Seventh Street

Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101 Job No.

23999

BU ID

: 1-MAIN

Case No.

: A-16-738444-C

Case Name

: Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, LL.C., et al.



400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas, NV 89101

Tel. (702) 476-4500 info@oasisraporling.com www.oasisraporling.com

Ashley M. Ferrel Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

### INVOICE

Invoice No.	Invoice Date	Job No.				
29957	10/25/2017 24328					
Job Date	Job Date Case No.					
10/12/2017	10/12/2017 A-16-73844 <del>4</del> -C					
	Case Name					
Edgeworth Family Tru al.	st, et al. v. Lange Plumbing	), L.L.C., et				
Payment Terms						
Net 21	Net 21					

ERTIFICATE OF NONAPPEARANCE OF:	
30(b)(6) for Zurich American Insurance Company	6.00 Pages 28.50
Exhibit	31.00 Pages 17.0
Certificate of Nonappearance Attendance	250.0
E-Bundle With Nonappearance (\$30 Discount)	20.0
Local Delivery	20.0
	TOTAL DUE:>>> \$335:5
	AFTER 11/24/2017 PAY \$369:1
here is never a charge for word index pages at Oasis Reporting ther firms charging per page for word indexes.	g Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	g Services, which can save you and your citents up to 27% compared to at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes.	g Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to  at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to  at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	g Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or
ther firms charging per page for word indexes. Il invoices due upon receipt. Past-dué fivoices accrue intérest :	Services, which can save you and your clients up to 27% compared to  at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment is not contingent upon client or

Tax ID: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax: 702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Ashley M. Ferrel Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

Invoke No. : 29957 Invoice Date : 10/25/2017 Total Due : \$335.55 AFTER 11/24/2017 PAY \$369.11

Remit To: Oasis Reporting Services, LLC 400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101

Job No. : 24328 BU ID : 1-MAIN Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name : Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, L.L.C., et al.



400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas, NV 89101

Tel. (702) 476-4500 info@casisreporting.com www.casisreporting.com

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101

### INVOICE

Invoice No.	Invoice Date	Job No.
30038	10/30/2017	24429
Job Date	Cas	e No.
10/16/2017	A-16-738444-C	
	Case Name	
Edgeworth Family Tru al.	ust, et al. v. Lange Plumbin	g, L.L.C., et
	Payment Terms	
Net 21		

1 GERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT OF:		
Matgaret Ho	30.00 Pages	105.00
E-Bundle With Certified Copy		50.00
Condensed Transcript With Certified Copy		35:00
Statutory Administration of Transcript Subsequent to Publication		25.00
\cocal Delivery		医乳腺性 化氯化氯化物 化二烷 化二烷烷
		20.00
	TOTAL DUE >>>	\$235:00
	AFTER 11/29/2017 PAY	\$258.50
There is never a charge for word index pages at Oasis Reporting Services, which can save you and your	clients up to 27% compared to	
other firms charging per page for word indexes.		
All invoices due upon receipt. Past-due invoices acque interest at a rate of 1.5% per month. Payment i	is not configuent upon client of	
Insurance carrier reimbursement. Thank you for your business:		
1	(0)	
	740	
	$\gamma \nu$	

Tax ID: 26-3403945

Phone: 702-364-1650 Fax:702-364-1655

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Daniel S. Simon Simon Law 810 South Casino Center Boulevard Las Vegas NV 89101 Invoice No. ; 30038
Invoice Date : 10/30/2017
Total Due : \$235.00

AFTER 11/29/2017 PAY \$258.50

Remit To: Oasis Reporting Services, LLC 400 South Seventh Street Suite 400, Box 7

Suite 400, Box 7 Las Vegas NV 89101 Job No. : 24429
BU ID : 1-MAIN
Case No. : A-16-738444-C

Case Name : Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. Lange

Plumbing, L.L.C., et al.

# SKLAR WILLIAMS ——PLLC——

410 South Rampart Boulevard, Suite 350 Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 (702) 360-6000 Fax: (702) 360-0000 E.I.N.: 88-0417280

October 01, 2017

Edgeworth Family Trust Attn.: Brian Edgeworth 1191 Center Point Drive Henderson, NV 89024

Invoice # 94805

### REMITTANCE FORM AND BILLING SUMMARY

	Fees	Costs	Previous Balance	Payments	New Balance
Re:	17020.001				
	Expert Witness in Edgeworth Fa Corporation, et al.	mily Trust, et	al. v. The Viking		
Invoi	ce # 94805				
	\$13,770.00	\$0.00	\$4,100.00	(\$4,100.00)	\$13,770.00

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 WILL NOT APPEAR ON THIS INVOICE.

PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT.

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE, IN U.S. FUNDS, TO: SKLAR WILLIAMS PLLC

WE ACCEPT CREDIT CARDS!
PLEASE CALL (702) 360-6000 FOR AUTHORIZATION.

PLEASE REMIT THIS SUMMARY TOGETHER WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU!

Sklar Williams PLLC

Cd 10/12/17/12

# SKLAR WILLIAMS ——PLLC——

410 South Rampart Boulevard, Suite 350 Las Vegas, Nevada 89145 (702) 360-6000 Fax: (702) 360-0000 E.I.N.: 88-0417280

November 15, 2017

Edgeworth Family Trust Attn.: Brian Edgeworth 1191 Center Point Drive Henderson, NV 89024

Invoice # 95158

#### REMITTANCE FORM AND BILLING SUMMARY

	Market and Parket and	Fees	Costs	Previous Balance	Payments	New Balance
Re:	17020.001					
	Expert Witnes Corporation, e	s in Edgewor t al.	th Family Trust, et	al. v. The Viking		
Invoi	ce# 95158					
		\$5,500.00	\$0.00	\$13,770.00	(\$13,770.00)	\$5,500.00

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER NOVEMBER 15, 2017 WILL NOT APPEAR ON THIS INVOICE.

PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT.

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE, IN U.S. FUNDS, TO: SKLAR WILLIAMS PLLC

WE ACCEPT CREDIT CARDS!
PLEASE CALL (702) 360-6000 FOR AUTHORIZATION.

PLEASE REMIT THIS SUMMARY TOGETHER WITH YOUR PAYMENT. THANK YOU!

Sklar Williams PLLC

Pd Mark 22

Edgeworth Family Trust November 15, 2017 Page 2

Re: 17020.001

Expert Witness in Edgeworth Family Trust, et al. v. The Viking Corporation, et al.

### PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

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